
 

 

Engineering Department 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

TO: Edward Lavallee, City Manager 

FROM:  Kathleen Weeden, City Engineer 

DATE: March 9, 2020 

COUNCIL APPROVAL: Yes  MEETING DATE:  March 10, 2020  

STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL: Keep Venice Beautiful and Eco-Friendly 

SUBJECT: Consent to Public Access Easement for Legacy Trail 

 

Background: Sarasota County has coordinated with Tuscan Gardens to obtain access from the Patriots’ 
Park area to connect to the Legacy Trail.  As part of this Public Access Easement, consent from the City is 
required over an existing easement dedicated to the City.  The Utilities and Engineering/Stormwater 
Departments have no objections to providing consent to the Public Access Easement.  

Requested Action: Authorize the Mayor to Consent to Public Access Easement Between Sarasota 
County and Tuscan Gardens of Venetia Bay Properties, LLC, to Provide Access Point to Legacy Trail. 

If for an agenda item, this document and any associated backup created by City of Venice staff has been 
reviewed for ADA compliance: Yes 
City Attorney Review/Approved: Yes 
Risk Management Review: N/A 
Finance Department Review/Approved: N/A 
Funds Availability (account number): N/A 
 
ORIGINAL(S) ATTACHED: One (1) Original was provided to the City Clerk’s Office by Sarasota County. 

MEMORANDUM 
City of Venice 

 


